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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-26 19:16:58 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| iburroughs@legalzoom.cormwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhed., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is siricily prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/08). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change wilhout notice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 2:07 PM

To: Tony Burroughs -

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division-of Corporations

susJEcT: FOWKEY TIKI, LLC
(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are sutmitied for filing..

Please remen all eorespondence eonceming this matter.ta the-follawing:

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Ine.

(Finnv/Compiey)-

7083 Hollywoecd Bivd., Suite 180

{Address)
Las Angeles, CA 80028
{City/Stute and Zip Code)
For ﬁ:ﬁhcr,infom-mlion conceming this mutier, please call:
Tony Burroughs a (323 ) 562-8600
(Nume of Perwony’ {Areu Code & Daylhne Tolephuoe Munber)
finclosed is a check for the following anount:
[¥1s25.00 Filing Fee  [}$30.00 Filing Foe & []$55.00 Filing Fee' & []660.00 Filing Fee,
Cerlificate of Stats Certified Copy . .Centificale of Status &
(additional copy is cncloscd) ‘Centiticd Copy
{addiional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Rugistration Seciion Registration Section
Division af Corporations Division of Corporations
B.O. ‘Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tullalussee, FL 32314 2661 Eaccuive Ceniey Circle

TFallzhassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT s ?
TO o G S
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION KRN
- OF i %
C’;» &
LOW KEY TIKI, LLC (9 >
- i the Timi i : Tl
4» 4
The Articles of Orgonization for.this Limited Linbility Company.were filed on 07/24/2009 and assigned

Florida document number LO9000071175

This amendment is submitied to amend the. following:

A, H amending name, gnter the new name of the limited lighility company here:

The new mame must be distinguishable imd end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC" or the abbreviation
“L.LC™

B. 'If amending the registered agent. and/or vegistered oflice. address -on our vecords, gnter the name of the new
registered agent and/or the hew repistered oﬂ_lce_ address heye:

Name of istered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

{FEnter Florida streel address)

., Flarida
(Ciny " (Zip Code)

I hereby accept the appointment as.registered.agent and agvee (o act in this capacity. I further agree fo compfy with
the provivians of all statutes relative 1o the proper and-complete perfurmance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept. the abligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed fu merely reflect u chanyge in the registered office address, | herely confirm thar the Himived liability
company has been natified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registered Agent, Slgnature of New Rogister

Page L of 2
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1f amending the Managers or. Managing Members on our-records, enter the title. name; and address of each Mamager -
or-Managing Member being added or removed from agr records:

MOGR = Munager
MGRM = Managing Mcember

Title ‘Name. Addr Type of Actiop

1 Add
[[] Remowe
<

PR L
- e e ] Retrie 2
- ‘;.':"’:\ -

Z
’

[l Asd
L__] Remove

Maad.
[TRemove

A
L[:]Rﬁnovc

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Auach additional sheets, if necessary )

Artice Il. The mailing -address of the LLC shall be:

2766 Heron Ct,, St.James City, FL 33956

Article V:- The name of the Managing Member Scolt.B Adams is amended to read as follows:

Scolt-A Adams
Dated 8- Ro 200

s o il
Tamanure of a.mem

Barbara Adams, Managing Member
Typed or primted pame of signee

Page 2of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00

o1 .or guthonzed representanve of a member




